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The Context

• Crown Corporation
– 1200+ employees

– Recent transfer of some 
employees to embassies and 
consulates

– Most training done in-house

– Training content focused on 
own products/services



They hired…me….to lead

&



Day 1 – Once upon a time…

Sister Crown Corp

• 246-page RFP

• “We are doing that”…

– Must be able to log on

– ….

• Contract awarded 18 months 
prior….

• Still not implemented when we 
started…

•18 Months
•$2.5M

• $1M for LMS



Day 3 – the plot thickens!



We had to….

Use Scrum to do the procurement…



Uh oh, we didn't see that coming!

Yeah…no



A few more plot twists



The Typical Procurement Story

But what we really get is THIS...

The SOLUTION AS the definition of the PROBLEM!



Can we avoid the same old story?

What if….

We design the business problem by 
asking the right questions?



Why

What

How, Who

When, Where

Yes/No

• Why does it matter to our customers/clients?
• Why does it matter to my organization?
• Why does it matter to my team?
• Why does it matter to me?

• Why does it matter?
• Why does it matter to my community?
• Why does it matter to my country
• Why does it matter to the world?

• What do our customers/clients need to do?
• What do we need to do to achieve this?
• What do our partners need to need?
• What does my team need to do?
• What do I need to do?

• How will our customers/clients do that?
• How will we do that?
• How will  our partners do that?
• How will my team do that?
• How will I do that?

• When will  our customers/clients do that?
• When will we do that?
• When will  our partners do that?
• When will my team do that?
• When will I do that?

Look’ey here!

Most

Least



Maybe the main characters 
can write the story?
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There’s a moral to every story…

When we co-create a higher purpose,

it gets easier to make better choices

in the WHAT, HOW, WHEN, and WHERE 



Which way do we go?

Why do you need an LMS?
Because we are becoming geographically 
dispersed and we can’t bring people into 
headquarters every time we need to deliver 
training so we need to do more of it on-line

Does that mean your existing training 
content can be put on-line as-is?

No, we have to redesign it and redevelop it 
for delivery on-line

We probably need to get new toolsSo how will you do that?

Why do you think you need new tools?
Because on-line delivery requires more 
dynamic content with video, exams, etc.



WHY questions…
lead to more questions

Do you think your existing learning content 
developers know how to develop for on-
line?

Probably not

Not yet so we will have to develop themDo you have processes in place for how to 
develop content this way?

Yes it could so we’d like to know more

Since the project is using an Agile approach, 
do you think that may work for your 
content creation work as well?

No, so I guess we will need to do that as well

Do you have content management practices 
or tools in place for managing the new 
content you will be creating?



A new story was emerging…

It wasn’t just a “procure and implement an LMS” kind of story 
anymore….

Most projects are a PORTFOLIO!
(masquerading as a project…)



WHY do we assume that our existing old story enablers 
(processes, roles and org structures, etc.) will remain 

The same after we write the new one? 

If a new story is emerging then…



Structuring a story

Sustainable 
and resilient 

garden

Improved 
Access to 
Gardening 

Tools

Scope = 

Product Features

Outcome = 

WHY we will want 

a certain Scope

Features:

• Easy to maneuver over 

varying terrain

• Includes a seat

• Tools easy to access while 

standing or sitting

• Etc.

Improved 
Irrigation

Sustainable 
organic 

fertilization



Lots of possible descriptions –
(i.e. Scopes)



There are many possible “right answers” to 

satisfy a given Outcome

We have a richer set of choices  



Back to plot building

Tangible
( code, process, 
facilities, etc.)

Surprise!

X
The PMs 
Delusion

Start here

Helps us define WHY 
and the results we 

hope to get

The WBS



How did we craft the story?



Display in public area - Iterated



Different audience…”Coles Notes”



Same story – different perspective



Know who your story is for



L&D Services Catalogue



What went in the LMS RFP?

1 = Very Low

2 = Low

3 = Medium

4 = High

5 = Very High

5 vs. 5
4 vs. 4
3 vs. 3
2 vs. 2
1

5 – Very High 
4 – High 
3 – Medium

RFP

Buy a Capability $1

Only the stuff that had real business value!



Example Rated Criteria

Please use the following legend to indicate your Product’s Ceiling Score with the 
requirement:

1 = Out-of-the-box

2 = Standard tailoring (i.e., no code re-write or programming)

3 = Configuration with a Partner 

4 = Customization required

5 = Future release

6 = Not available



HL Procurement Process

RFI

LOI

11 Vendors 
Invited

8 Vendors 
Expressed 
Interest

3 Vendors 
Submitted 
Responses



A 10-page RFP



Evaluation Process

Day 1: 

Day 2: 

Day 3: 

Day 4-5: 

All team members validated vendor self-
ratings

All-team review session to gain team 
consensus on vendor self-ratings. Two of three 
Vendors pass

Board-room Demo – Vendor #1 and #2 switch places 

Paper work….

We also considered whether vendor could work in an agile way



Stop right there! 
Before you go any further….

Will you meet our IT “standards”?
Will you meet our architecture?



2 month delay….



The “Process Police…”



What we discovered…

• L&D Business Unit – new higher purpose
– New services
– New engagement model

• Processes
– All existing business processes had to be re-designed
– New processes had to be created e.g. Designing, Developing, Deploying, and Managing on-line 

Learning Content 

• Org structure
– New higher purpose and new processes meant a new org structure

• The LMS wasn’t the only tool needed 
– Additional procurements necessary (content design and development, 3rd party course content, etc.)
– Re-use of existing tools (Content Management)

• It’s never just about IT an it’s also never just about Procurement



How did we do?

• Only 2.5% of the original LMS budget was needed
– We paid $25K and used the remainder for the newly identified work

• The LMS wasn’t the only procurement needed

• More meaningful and relevant business service definitions for 
the L&D group that connected the WHY and WHO with the 
WHAT, HOW, WHERE and WHEN

• Easier for teams to think in the big picture while we focused in 
the small

We kept within the original overall budget and time constraints...



Finding our WHY is a process of collaboration…

Knowing our WHY 
is necessary for co-creating and delivering BUSINESS VALUE  

(“Procure and Implement a…” isn’t a WHY!)

Story crafting is a 
collaborative game



How hard is it?

• Like SCRUM, easy to understand, hard to get the hang of it….

• Lots of differing definitions…
– Value

– Business Value

– Outcomes

– Benefits

– Theory of Change

– Logic Models

– ….

• You have to experience it….



If you’d like some help 
to craft your story…

Larry Cooper

AdaptiveOrg Inc.

Email: Larry@AdaptiveOrg.com

Twitter: cooperlk99 

Ph:+1 (613) 868-0982

LinkedIn: linkedin.com/in/larrykcooper


